
From: 

Sent: 1/8/2021 12:11:01 PM 
Subject: IRE: 2021 Current SH Plan 
Attachments: 2021 Project List MAT 08W 2.0 - 01.08.20.xlsx 

Please see the attached for the 2021 Project List. I would be happy to go over it with you if you have any 
questions. 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:56 AM 

an 

The wildfire governance committee provided approval to study around 460 miles. Our goal is to construct 180 
miles of it, however, since we have yet to scope it all, we do not know exactly which 180 miles of the 460 will be 
constructed. If there is any potential overlap with your workplan, lets plan to discuss in a short meeting so that I 
can help you with expectations. I’m hoping that these top 460 miles will be work we can complete by the end of 
2023. 

i 
Can you provide/a copy of our project tracker sorted for only the 2021 workplan and work with her to 
provide her the information she needs? 

Thanks! 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:39 AM 

Subject: RE: 2021 Current SH Plan 

Has a SH plan been approved by the WGC? 
Do you mind sharing the latest? 

Program Manager- Enhanced Vegetation Management 
Pacific Gas Electric Coin 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000724 



Sent: Thursda’ October 22, 2020 3:15 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 2021 Current SH Plan 

Please see the attached spreadsheet with the 2020 08W Plan. Please note that this comes directly from the 
DOT. If you have any questions please reach out to~ 

Best Regards, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: 2021 Current SH Plan 

Do you mind providing us with your 2020 Schedule too - what’s been completed and what remains on target for 
completion this year? 

Project Manager - Enhanced Vegetation Management 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:06:06 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 2021 Current SH Plan 

Good a~ernoon Everyone, 

Please see the attached updated 2021 08W Plan valid as of October 15th @ 4pm. This syncs up with the 
current DOT and is subject to change daily, weekly, ect. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out 
to me. 

Best Regards, 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:47 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 2021 Current SH Plan 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000000725 



Not sure if~ has completed the update on the DOT for our recently discussed changes, but can you review 
and get.and team the most current 08W 2021 workplan today? 

Our talking points said the following for next steps, Io1 

Next steps. 
¯ ~to provide~fist of CPZ’s targeted in 2021. ~ will provide a forecast for work known in those 

targeted CPZ’s so that a decision can be made on deferment or efimination of those CPZ’s from the EVM 
plan. 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:04 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 2021 Current SH Plan 

Can you send the CPZs associated with the current 2021 SH Plan? I understand the plan may iterate 
but we want to make sure we exclude the CPZs that are in your plan from our EVM planning. 

Please reply all with the plan as those CC’d are working on the EVM planning. 

~ Director, Vegetation Management Programs 

Pacific Gas and Electric Corn 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000000726 


